
 

 

QUESTIONS/ANSWERS – RFP FOR MICROSOFT D365 FINANCE AND 
OPERATIONS MANAGEMENT SUPPORT SERVICES 

 

1. Could you please specify the contract term for this project? 
2 Years. 

2. Could you please provide the estimated budget for this project? 
We will not be disclosing the budget. 

3. Could you please share the scores for the evaluation criteria if 
available?   
We prefer not to disclose the scores of the evaluation criteria. 

4. Could you please clarify whether the RFQ indicates a preference for 
onshore services, or if it is open to offshore solutions? 
We want only onshore resources. 
 

 

 
 

 

 


